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RE: Status and Welfare Committee draft of mission statement
Hart, William B.

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 3:26 PM
To: Jackson, Cathy M.

Hi Cathy,

Dr. Black said that she saw the Status & Welfare Committee as an "overarching
committee that assigns tasks, collects information..."

What other committee's would we be working with? I'm Jjust trying to get a big
picture of how things are working.

Bill

William Hart, Ph.D.

Dept. of Mass Comm. & Journalism

Norfolk State University

Norfolk, VA 23504

email: wbhart@nsu.edu

website: www.williamhartphd.com/

blog: http://williamhartphdsnotes.blogspot.com
twitter: http://www.twitter.com/WilliamHartPhD
facebook: http://www.facebook.com/WilliamHartPhD
linkedin: http://www.linkedin.com/in/williamhartphd
phone: 757 301 1088

From: Jackson, Cathy M.

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Hart, William B.

Subject: RE: Status and Welfare Committee draft of mission statement

I don't understand your message.

Cathy M. Jackson, Ph.D.

Faculty Senate Vice President

Associate Professor

Mass Communications and Journalism Department
Norfolk State University

700 Park Avenue, MAD 211

Norfolk, VA 23504

757.823.2442 (0)

757.823.9119 (F)

cmjackson@nsu.edu

From: Hart, William B.

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 12:25 PM

To: Jackson, Cathy M.; Lanz, Aprillya; Exum, Brenda; Thomas, Ronald; Johnson,
Sasha R.; Hunt, Charles R.

Subject: RE: Status and Welfare Committee draft of mission statement

Hi Cathy,
So, to what other committee's are we assigning tasks?
Bill

William Hart, Ph.D.

Dept. of Mass Comm. & Journalism

Norfolk State University

Norfolk, VA 23504

email: wbhart@nsu.edu

website: www.williamhartphd.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Lanz, Aprillya; Exum, Brenda; Hart, William B.; Thomas, Ronald; Johnson,
Sasha R.; Hunt, Charles R.

Subject: FW: Status and Welfare Committee draft of mission statement

Here is a forwarded copy of a previous email, which no one responded to. Please
do so now.

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

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Lanz, Aprillya; Exum, Brenda; Hart, William B.; Thomas, Ronald; Johnson,
Sasha R.; Hunt, Charles R.

Cc: Black, Suely M.

Subject: FW: Status and Welfare Committee draft of mission statement

Please see Sasha's revision of the Status and Welfare Committee's charge and let
everyone know your thoughts so that a final version can be presented to the FS.
Thanks.

Cathy

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

From: Johnson, Sasha R.

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Jackson, Cathy M.; Hunt, Charles R.

Subject: Status and Welfare Committee draft of mission statement

Dr. Jackson and Dr. Hunt,
This is the original:

Status and Welfare Committee shall review and make policy recommendations related
to faculty appointment, tenure, promotion, salary and fringe benefits and related
matters.

Below is what I have come up with, but please chime in for revisions:

The Status and Welfare Committee shall provide guidance to the Faculty Senate
after reviewing faculty concerns and [by] making policy recommendations related
to faculty appointment, tenure, promotion, salary and fringe benefits, and
related matters.

This is what Dr. Black envisions the committee per her email:
I see yours as an overarching committee that assigns tasks, collects information
and recommendations from other committees, look at the big picture and provides



guidance to the Senate.

Thus, I tried to incorporate part of it: "provides guidance to the Senate."

Best regards,
Sasha Johnson Coleman
Best regards,

Sasha Johnson-Coleman, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor

Department of English and Foreign Languages
Norfolk State University
srjohnson@nsu.edu<mailto:srjohnson@nsu.edu>
757-823-2662 (w)
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